Scott McCutchan

From: Scott McCutchan [scott@celectronics.com]
Sent: Friday, February 13, 2004 3:10 PM

To: Kyle Fujimoto

Subject: FCC ID: RTTABDB-SEDP

M. Fuji noto,

In order for processing of this application (FCC ID: RTTABDB-SEDP) to
continue, the followi ng issue(s) will have to be addressed:

1) Pl ease indicate conpliance with the voltage variation requirenments
contained in 15.31(e).

2) The bl ock diagrans subnitted do not show cl ock oscill ator speeds.

3) The schenmatics submitted seemto be inconplete. | do not see any clock
oscillators.

The item(s) indicated above nust be subm tted before processing can
continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the
requested information within 60 days of the original e-nmail date may
result in application disnissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Al so,

pl ease note that partial responses increase processing tinme and shoul d not
be subm tted.

Pl ease upl oad your response to our electronic filing website using a
correspondance nunber of "RTTABDB- SEDP-1".

If you have any questions, feel free to contact ne.
Best regards,

Scott McCut chan

Oper ati ons Manager

Conpati bl e El ectronics TCB
(714) 579-1489

fax (714) 579-1850
http://ww. cel ectroni cs.com



Correspondence by Project

Project Number:

|-1337577586

Correspondence
Number

Memo

RTTABDB-SEDP -1

1) Please indicate compliance with
the voltage variation requirements
contained in 15.31(e). Response: See
the Attachment for "Requirements to
FCC 15.31 (e)" 2) The block diagrams
submitted do not show clock
oscillator speeds. Response: See the
revised block diagrams uploaded 3)
The schematics submitted seem to be
incomplete. 1 do not see any clock
oscillators. Response: Uploaded will
be two additional schematic files
which will show where they are
located. The item(s) indicated above
must be submitted before processing
can continue on the above
referenced application. Failure to
provide the requested information
within 60 days of the original e-mail
date may result in application
dismissal and forfeiture of the filing
fee. Also, please note that partial
responses increase processing time
and should not be submitted. Please
upload your response to our
electronic filing website using a
correspondance number of
"RTTABDB-SEDP-1".




